THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

MAURICE L. WOODS
CHIEF STRATEGY & OPERATIONS OFFICER

May 17, 2019
TO: All Principals
FROM: Maurice L. Woods W\Vd
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer
VIA: Valerie S. Wanza, Ph. D.

Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer

SUBJECT: UNIVERSAL FREE BREAKFAST FOR THE 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR
LUNCH MEAL PRICES REMAIN THE SAME FOR THE 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR

The Food and Nutrition Services Department is pleased to announce the Universal Free Breakfast meal
program will continue to be available for the 2019/20 school year. All students, regardless of eligibility
status, will have the opportunity to participate in the Universal Free Breakfast meal program at no charge.
The price for an adult breakfast meal will remain $1.80.

The current lunch meal prices for students and adults will remain the same for the 2019/20 school
year. The current meal prices are listed below:

Breakfast Meal Price Lunch Meal Price
Elementary FREE $2.00
Middle FREE $2.35
High FREE $2.50
Adult $1.80 $2.75

In addition, all grade level students eligible for reduced meal prices will continue to pay the current meal
prices as listed below:

Breakfast Meal Price Lunch Meal Price
FREE $0.40

All families are encouraged to complete the online Multi-Child Application for Meal Benefits at
www myschoolapps.com. If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the on-line
meal application, please contact the Food and Nutrition Services department at 754-321-0250.
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